










From: French, Katie
To: Hollis Joseph
Cc: French, Katie; Barkowski Laura
Subject: Re: 10 Jim Gallagher Way Coldwell Banker Sign Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 3:55:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi I will have a wooden painted sign made. Yes only 1 sign at the archway 

Warm regards, 
Katie French    
Coldwell Banker  Residential Brokerage  
700 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
860-977-3802
Named to The Thousand Report top agents in the nation

On Apr 12, 2023, at 3:24 PM, Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov> wrote:

﻿
Good afternoon,
 
Please provide materials used for the proposed signage at 10 Jim Gallagher Way. Can
you confirm that only one wall sign will be placed on the archway near the awning?
 
Thank you,
 
Joseph Hollis
Land Use Specialist
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
P(860) 658 3245
F(860) 658 3217
jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov
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*Wire Fraud is Real*.  Before wiring any money, call the intended recipient at a number you
know is valid to confirm the instructions. Additionally, please note that the sender does not
have authority to bind a party to a real estate contract via written or verbal communication.
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